

**South Cave Parish Council**  
**Technical Services Committee**

A meeting was held for the above committee at the **Town Hall** on Monday 9<sup>th</sup> July 2018 at 8:00p.m.

Present: Cllrs L Turner (Chair), M. Turner, E. Barnett, Bateman, Warren, Munby & Edmond  
Mrs L Fielding – Clerk

**TS 378 – Apologies**

There were no apologies for absence

**TS 379 - Declarations of Interest**

(i) There were no declaration of interests

**TS 380 - Town Hall**

- (i) The Committee received update on Government voucher scheme Free Lightstream, it was noted the scheme did not apply to the Parish Council at the current time.
- (ii) The Committee did not consider repair to Town Hall flood light and consider upgrade of lighting, due to no communication received from ERYC
- (iii) The Committee considered the intercom system at Town Hall – Engineer code changes and associated costs. Cllr Barnett proposed the Parish Council proceed with the work to ensure the Parish Council hold the engineer code for future changes to the system submitting a letter of disappointment to the contractor changing the engineer code without prior approval from the Parish Council as owner of the equipment. Seconded Cllr L. Turner, All in favour

**TS 381 - Festive Lights**

(i) The Committee did not receive information from ERYC relating to infrastructure installation, matter to be placed on future agenda

**TS 382 - Streets/Roads**

- (i) The Committee received update in relation to installation of Road signage to Wadly Plump, South Cave. It was noted the sign would be installed within the next 10 days
- (ii) The Committee reviewed street lighting owned by the Parish Council totalling 15, Cllr M. Turner proposed the Parish Council make contact with the ERYC in order to review the electricity consumption due to a number of the columns being updated to low energy saving up to 90% in consumption costs, a request also to be submitted to request the ERYC consider the adoption of the columns. Seconded Cllr Edmond, All in favour
- (iii) The Committee discussed the slip road triangle to Willow Flats from Brough Road, and requested the Clerk make contact with the ERYC to clear the area and also consider the installation of a tarmacs/block set area to be installed reducing maintenance.

**TS 383 - Other Matters**

- (i) The Committee received an update relating to social media Twitter account
- (ii) The Committee did not received any matters arising relating to Grass Cutting services
- (iii) It was noted the Parish Council had received no update relating to Drainage & ERYC Flood alleviation scheme

(iv)The Committee considered the inclusion of Councillor Photographs to website, Cllr Edmond proposed the Parish Council proceed with the option of Councilors opting for no photo to be included. Seconded Cllr Warren, All in favour. Cllr Edmond proposed the Parish Councillors be provided with a identification badge to display whilst on Parish Council business. Seconded Cllr Munby, All in favour  
(v)The Committee received response from ERYC regarding Church Street Carpark. Cllr L Turner proposed the Parish Council respond advising the Parish Council had requested a restriction on daytime hours, to limit walkers etc leaving their vehicles all day and overnight. Seconded Cllr Barnett, all in favour.

**Recommendations to Council**

To receive and where necessary adopt the resolutions from within the minutes of the above meeting, proposed Cllr Barnett, seconded Cllr Edmond, All in favour.

Chairman..... Date.....